
INCORPORATED COUNTY OF 
LOS ALAMOS 

101 Camino Entrada, Building 3 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 (505)-63-3507 

Procurement Division 
 

      December 28, 2023 
 

TO ALL HOLDER OF SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS FOR:  
 

Invitation for Bids No. IFB 24-43 
IFB Name: Wayfinding Pole Procurement  

 
Addendum No. 2 

 
This Addendum No. 2 forms a part of the Solicitation Documents and modifies, as noted 
below, the original Solicitation Documents identified above. 
 
This Addendum provides questions received and the County’s answers to all potential 
Bidders: 
 
1. May the bid package be submitted prior to the bid opening date of January 17, 2024? 
Response: Yes, the bid may be received prior to the submission deadline, but the bid 
will not be opened until 2:00 PM on January 17, 2024.  When sending the bid please 
email it to lacbid@lacnm.us with a confirmation email sent to derrill.rodgers@lacnm.us. 
 
2. Attachment A drawings show different base types in the front and side views, what is 
the preferred base? 
Response: The County requires a break away base with the Wadsworth style for all the 
poles. 
 
3. Clarification is needed on the lump sum item for additional hardware for spare parts, 
what percentage?  
Response: The County would like to receive a full set of spare hardware, 1 for 1.  
 
4. What height are you expecting to receive, exact height on the drawings?  
Response: Yes, if the height on the drawing is 11 feet then the County would like to 
receive a pole measuring 11 feet. 
 
5. What design standards are required?  
Response: The design should meet the NMDOT standards. It is the vendor’s 
responsibility to ensure that the pole, hardware, and foundations will meet those 
standards.  
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6. Would the provider need to store the pole for the County? 
Response: No, storage of poles is not required, Freight is included as bid item 11 on the 
bid form to identify the cost of transporting the poles to the County. 
 
7. See below the Attendance List for the Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference held 
December21, 2023 at 10:00 AM MST: 

 
 
 
All other provisions of the Solicitation Documents shall remain unchanged.  This 
Addendum No. 2 is hereby made a part of the Solicitation Documents to the same 
extent as those provisions contained in the original documents and all itemized listings 
thereof.  

Each Respondent is requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 with the 
Bid Forms. 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No.2. 
 
              
Signed      Print Name    Date 
 
              
Title      Company 
 
 
 


